Miller, Janet

From: Rozdolski, Mikki

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 4:06 PM

Subject; Read: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message
To: Rozdolski, Mikki
Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:49:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, October 6, 2017 4:05:55 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From;: Conservation Planning Services [conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com]

To: Miller, Janet :

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:53 PM

Subject: Read: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message
To:
Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:53:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, October 6, 2017 3:53:02 PM (UTC-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2017 3:52 PM

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
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2017 3:52:04 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, October 6, 2017 3:51:56 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@sfwmd.gov

To: ‘tmanning@sfwmd.gov'

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:50 PM

Subject: Delivered: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

'‘tmanning@sfwmd.goV'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@myfwc.com

To: 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwec.com'

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2017 3:50 PM

Subject: Delivered: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@FloridaDEP.onmicrosoft.com

To: 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'

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

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@fldoe.org

To: ‘tracy.suber@fldoe.org'

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

‘tracy.suber@fldoe.org'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@deo.onmicrosoft.com

To: 'Eubanks, Ray'

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

'Eubanks, Ray'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: postmaster@fldot.onmicrosoft.com

To: 'Catala, Sarah'

Sent; Friday, October 06, 2017 3:50 PM

Subject: Delivered: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

'Catala, Sarah'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: "Microsoft Outlook
[MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@leegov.onmicrosoft.com]

To: '‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com'’

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:50 PM

Subject: Relayed: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com’

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook
[MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbee4 1109e@leegov.onmicrosoft.com]
To: '‘Charles Kammerer'
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

'Charles Kammerer'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook
[MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ee4 11 Dge@leegov onmicrosoft.com]

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swirpc.org)

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

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Qutlook
[MicrosoftExchange329e7 1ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@leegov.onmicrosoft.com]
To: "Woodward, Deena S.'
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:50 PM
Subject: Relayed: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Censervation Lands)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Woodward, Deena S.'

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki

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

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@Ileegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 11:30 AM

Subject: Read: CPA2016-00008 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers

Conservation Lands)

Your message
To:
Subject: CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 11:30:20 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Saturday, October 7, 2017 11:29:57 AM (UTC-05.00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Catala, Sarah [Sarah.Catala@dot. state fl.us]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 9:15 AM

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
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 9:14:53 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, October 9, 2017 9:14:50 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Aftachments:

‘Eubanks, Ray'

‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’; 'tracy.suber@fldoe.org’; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us";
'Woodward, Deena S."; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Catala, Sarah';
ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org); 'Charles Kammerer'; 'tmanning@sfwmd.gov'; Rozdolski,
Mikki: Dunn, Brandon

CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Extension Request Dated 10-06-17.pdf

Please see the attached letter from staff regarding an extension request for the two Troyer Brothers cases: CPA2016-
00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)

Janet Miller
Administrative Assistant
DCD Administration
imiller@leegov.com
(239) 533-8583 PHONE
Fax: (239) 485-8344




Miller, Janet

From: CompPtans [CompPlans@freshfromflorida.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 11:49 AM

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
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 11:48:58 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, October 9, 2017 11:48:50 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



